
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

March 20, 2019–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Swear in New Board Member, Mr. Willie Kirkland, Jr.  
 

4. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

5. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

6. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the February 20, 2019 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

7. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU-2019-03 
Address: 1600 N Blue Angel Parkway
Request: Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard
Requested
by:

Kenneth Horne and Associates, Agent for Kirk Clark, Perdido
Paying and Grading, LLC,Owner

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2019-04 ***APPLICANT HAS REQUESTED A
CONTINUACE OF THIS CASE TO THE NEXT BOA MEETING*** 
Address: 4300 BLK Molino Road
Request: Conditional Use request to allow for a telecommunication tower

greater than 150 feet in height in the Rural Residential (RR)
zoning district



Requested
by:

Staci Matz with Integrisite, Agent for Tony Lathan, Owner

 

8. Discussion Items.  
 

9. Old/New Business.  
 

10. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 17,
2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

11. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2019  

Attachments
Draft February 20, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD February 20, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:32 A.M. – 9:47 A.M.)
(9:54 A.M. - 11:50 A.M.)
(12:03 P.M. - 2:20 P.M. )

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   

Absent: VACANT

Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to accept the February 20, 2019 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the January 16, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting.   

 

  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to approve the January 16, 2019 BOA Resume Meeting Minutes. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     CASE NO.: AP-2017-02 
ADDRESS: 11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Hwy.
REQUESTED APPEAL: An appeal of a compatibilty decision by the Planning Official
REQUESTED BY: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

  

 



 

  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to re-open case and only hear from "expert witness". 
  Vote: 5 - 1 Approved
  Voted No: Board Member Jennifer Rigby 

 

  Motion by Board Member Auby Smith, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept Shawna Martin as expert witness in Planning and Zoning and Growth Management. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept Shawna Martin's resume. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to deny appeal based on evidence presented by expert witness testimony. 
  Vote: 4 - 2 Approved
  Voted No: Chairman Bill Stromquist 

  Board Member Michael Godwin 

 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 20, 2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central
Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2019  
CASE: CU-2019-03
APPLICANT: Kenneth Horne and Associates, Agent for Kirk Clark,

Perdido Paying and Grading, LLC,Owner 

ADDRESS: 1600 N Blue Angel Parkway 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 12-2S-31-3107-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial Light Industrial  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use to allow for a salvage yard.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.11(c)(5).c

c. Salvage yards not otherwise requiring approval as solid waste processing facilities.

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The adjacent property to the south is zoned HC/LI with an existing business that has
outside storage and the adjacent property to the east is unimproved right-of-way. To the
north the property is zoned MDR and is vacant. Furthermore, the proposed use would
have to be reviewed and approved through the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant has stated that water, electric and sewer facilities are presently used on
the adjacent property to the south with adequate capacity to serve the use of any
expansion to the subject property. All the following facilities and services would still need



to be reviewed and approved through the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

It appears there are two driveways to the site along Blue Angel Parkway. A site plan was
has been submitted during the site plan pre-application process. The county would
relying on Florida Department of Transportation for comments since Blue Angel Parkway
is a State roadway for ingress and egress access. There are no measurements at this
time particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience efficient traffic
flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access, these will
be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The site is surrounded by vacant land, right-of-way with a similar use or intensity to the
south.  No nuisances and hazards appear to effect the surrounding uses at this time. 
The avoidance of nuisances and hazards to the adjacent properties and properties in the
immediate area will be evaluated during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant states solid waste service is available for eh subject property, however, it
is not anticipated to a need for at this time for the proposed use. This will be further
evaluated during the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The project will need to be approved through the Site Plan Review Process and meet
the following Design Manual (DSM) criteria.



DSM 2-2 Landscape areas and quantities. 

2-2.1 Parcel total. No parcel shall provide less than 15 percent landscape area,
regardless of the minimum pervious lot coverage required by the applicable zoning
district. On-site permeable retention/detention ponds and permeable swales qualify as
landscape area if their maximum depths are no more than three feet and their side
slopes are no steeper than 2:1 (horizontal to vertical).
 
2-2.3 Buffers. Based on broad land use categories, where a proposed new use or
expanding existing use is likely to adversely impact an adjoining use, a landscape buffer
is required to minimize or eliminate those impacts. The buffer shall protect the lower
intensity use from the higher intensity use and provide an aesthetically attractive barrier
between the uses. It shall function to reduce or eliminate incompatibility between uses
such that the long-term continuation of either use is not threatened by impacts from the
other. Buffers shall be provided according to the following standards:
  

Required by use. The character of adjoining land uses primarily determines the type of
buffering required.

a.

1. Residential and non-residential. All residential uses shall be buffered from all
non-residential uses, other than passive recreation, conservation, or agricultural uses,
according to the buffer types established in this section and following non-residential
categories:
 
a. Heavy commercial and industrial. Heavy commercial and industrial uses consistent
with the Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) and Industrial (Ind) zoning
districts shall provide a Type-C buffer supplemented with an opaque fence or wall.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The applicant did not intend to have a sign or exterior lights on the property at this time,
however during the Site Plan review process both the sign and exterior lights will be
address.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based on the applicant's submitted plan for Development Review pre-application
the size, shape and location of the parcel will accommodate the proposed use.



the size, shape and location of the parcel will accommodate the proposed use.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based on the applicants submitted preapplication site plan for development review, the
proposed can meet all of the following criteria to use the property as a salvage yard with
the completion of an Development Order.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use to allow for further review through the
Development Review Process in order to receive a Development Order.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2019-03 



RO
EB

LIN
G

TR
L

PENTON
ST

KEN NE D Y
DR

LI FAIR
DR

W
FA

IRFIELD DR

HARVEY ST

BU

T TO N
WI

LL
OW

TRL

TEMPES T
DR

SILVERAD O CT

MOROSO DR

DA
YTONA DR

S T EN N I S
DR

LILLIAN HWY

EL DO R ADO DR

W JACKSON ST

W GADSDEN ST

SACHEM
RD N

75TH

AVE

ATLA S ST

PONTIAC DRPROWLERCT

CA
RO

ND
E L

A Y
D R

N 74
TH

A V
E

BELLECHASSE WAY

EST HER
S T

TOMCAT CT

LI FAIR DR

ES
CO

NDITAS

PL

HAWKEYECT

SACHEM RD

N 
79

TH
AV

E

N 
80

TH
AV

E

H E
ARTHSTONE

CIR

N BLUE ANGEL PKWY

LI
FA

IR
PL

AP

OLLO DR

WALKER ST

IMP E RIAL DR
N 

FA
IR

FI
EL

D 
DR

N
77TH

AVE

SEBRING
DR

W
AT

KI

NS

TR
L

MONTEGO DR

USHER CIR

LONG
MEADOW LN

N 
73

RD
 A

VE

N 
75

TH
 A

VE

KAUSE RD

N 
74

TH
 A

VE

N 
75

TH
 A

VE

N
CR

OW
RD

LA
 P

AZ S
T

500 Foot Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2019-03
WETLANDS & LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CA
RO

ND
EL

AY
 D

R

ST
AF

FO
RD

LN

L ILL IAN HWY

N
BLU

E ANGEL
PK

WY

HDMU

NONE

HDMU
HDMU

MDRCon

HDMU

Com

Com

MDR HDMU

HC/LI

HDMU

MDR
MDR

Rec

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR

MDR

HDMU

parcel_cama_Buffer42
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2019-03
ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CA
RO

ND
EL

AY
 D

R

ST
AF

FO
RD

LN

L ILL IAN HWY

N
BLU

E ANGEL
PK

WY

MU-S

REC

MU-U

parcel_cama_Buffer42
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2019-03
FLU

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



LILLIAN HWY

N
BL

UE
AN

GE
L PK

WY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 160 320 480

Ft

CU-2019-03
AERIAL

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CA
RO

ND
EL

AY
 D

R

ST
AF

FO
RD

LN

L ILL IAN HWY

N
BLU

E ANGEL
PK

WY

500 Foot Buffer
PARCELS
sde_vec.ESCAMBIA.REZONING_CASE
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2019-03
REZONING & BOA CASES

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

V-2008-30

Z-2007-63 
C-1 TO C-2
APPROVED 01/10/08

S_POLY



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING NORTH ALONG BLUE ANGEL PARKWAY



LOOKING EAST INTO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY



LOOKING SOUTH ALONG BLUE ANGEL PARKWAY



































   
Board of Adjustment   7. B.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2019  
CASE: CU-2019-04
APPLICANT: Staci Matz with Integrisite, Agent for Tony Lathan,

Owner 

ADDRESS: 4300 BLK Molino Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 01-2N-32-1320-000-004  
ZONING DISTRICT: RR, Rural Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: RC, Rural Community  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional Use request to allow for a telecommunication tower greater than 150 feet in
height in the Rural Residential (RR) zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.3(c)(3)e.

(c) Conditional Use
e. Public utility structures greater than 150 feet in height, and telecommunications towers
of any height, excluding any industrial uses.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4,
Section 4-7.12 Telecommunications towers.

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed tower, as described in the application documents, will be 265' in height.
The structure will be located in a 0.90 (+/-) acres section of a 12.61 (+/-) acre parent
parcel and will be accessed via Molino Road. There are several residential structures
that will be located within the 500' distance of the proposed structure. Most properties
within the 500' buffer of the property are used as single-family residences or agricultural
land. One single family dwelling is located on the parcel and is located less than 500'
feet from the tower. It appears that the use could be compatible with adjacent uses and



operate in a manner that would not impact properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Public facilities and services were not addressed by the applicant. The availability of
facilities and services will be evaluated during the site plan review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

According to the application, ingress to and egress from the site is proposed via
connection to Molino Road. Further compliance with on-site circulation will be evaluated
during the site plan review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant has provided documentation for the FCC application, coverage maps for
the tower, and collocation information. Also, letters stating no objection to the tower from
the FCC, FAA, FDOT and Escambia County Emergency Management have been
submitted with the application. There appears to be no nuisances and hazards for
adjoining properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The applicant states that no solid waste will be associated with this site.

 

CRITERION (f)



CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The applicant states that screening and buffering will be provided as needed.
Compliance with the LDC screening and buffering requirements will be evaluated during
the site plan review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be
compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The applicant states that all signs and lighting will be compatible with adjoining
properties in the immediate area. Signs and lighting compatibility will be evaluated
further during the site plan review process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height,
open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The proposed development site appears to accommodate the proposed use. If the
Conditional Use is approved, a formal project submittal thru the site plan review process
must be made. All of the LDC standards and requirements will apply. 

This parcel cannot be verified as an existing lot of record as the parent parcel has been
split several times in the past. The parcel does not meet the minimum lot width
requirement (100 feet) of the RR zoning district. It appears that the parcel is only 60' feet
in width.
Lot of record. A lot that is part of a subdivision that has been recorded in the official
records of Escambia County, or a lot or parcel described by metes and bounds, and the
description of which has been so recorded or accepted on or before February 8, 1996. A
lot of record does not include contiguous multiple lots under single ownership.

Sec. 3-2.3 Rural Residential district (RR).
(d) Site and building requirements. The following site and building requirements apply to
uses within the RR district:
(5) Lot width. A minimum lot width of 40 feet at the street right-of-way for cul-de-sac lots
and 100 feet at the street right-of-way for all other lots.



CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Application requirements. Application for LDC compliance review of proposed
telecommunication towers shall include the following completed documents for use in
evaluating compliance, but applications for conditional use approval need not include
the geotechnical report or environmental compliance checklist.
a. A geotechnical exploration report. Applicant states this will be provided during the site
plan review process.
b. An FCC/NEPA environmental compliance checklist. Applicant states this will be
provided during the site plan review process.
c. Letters indicating no objection to the tower from the Federal Communications
Commission, Federal Aviation Administration, Florida Department of Transportation, and
Escambia County Emergency Management.
Federal Communications Commission-Received and provided as part of the
application.
Federal Aviation Administration- Received and provided as part of the application.
Florida Department of Transportation-Received provided as part of the application.
Escambia County Emergency Management-Received and provided as part of the
application.
d. Coverage maps for this tower-Received and provided as part of the application
e. Collocation information-Received and part of the application.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the applicant has addressed all of the Conditional Use criteria for a
telecommunications tower, as described in the LDC; however, the parcel does not meet
the lot width requirements of the RR zoning district and cannot be confirmed as a lot of
record. If approved, the applicant must submit a formal application for the project to the
Development Review Committee and receive a Development Order prior to any site
disturbance.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft February 20, 2019 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2019-03
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2019-03
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Surrounding RZ and BOA Cases
	Photos
	Application
	DRC Letter
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey
	Site Plan

	CU-2019-04

